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Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHD 9872A

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 4:54 pm

To: 'Jie Si Neo' <jiesi.neo@eqinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRS FOR SHD9872A ; EQl Ref: DM22H000898/)S

Dear lJie Si,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jie Si Neo <jiesi.neo@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 4:50 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: PRS FOR SHD9872A ; EQl Ref: DM22H0O00898/JS
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